

# Ivan Williams

Research & Development Adviser at IOSH

ivan.williams78@gmail.com

---

## Summary

Health and Safety continuing professional development by supporting Research-related activities, Training and Business alignment (Research into practice)

Global Occupational Health and Safety knowledge development with an international impact scope.

Engaging with a range of external agencies, including :

- Businesses including employers, employees and trade union bodies
- Researchers, academics and students
- University research office staff
- Other research funding bodies
- Professional bodies, interest groups and partner organisations
- Practitioner networking

Working on Initial Professional Development (IPD) IOSH. Clearly structured assessment procedure to measure your knowledge, commitment and experience in OSH field. Continuing professional development will help to keep my knowledge and expertise up to date.

---

## Experience

### **Research & Development Adviser at IOSH**

abril de 2015 - Actualidad (1 año 2 meses)

Research into Practice:

Developing and managing IOSH's research into practice series and associated processes, including liaison with practitioners, business, academic institutions, monitoring research projects, preparing reports and disseminating research outcomes.

The areas of responsibility within the role are impacted by the way health and safety legislation and standards are applied in the changing world of work, the need for evidence to support practices and changes in the funding environment for research in Higher Education

To provide technical input and representation on behalf of IOSH at external events or committees  
Support IOSH International development networking with related partnerships.

## **Researcher PhD Student at Universidad Carlos III de Madrid**

abril de 2013 - Actualidad (3 años 2 meses)

Health and Safety PhD thesis and researching. International PhD mention.

Steering and project responsibility by Dr. Manuel Correa Carrasco Social sciences and Law Faculty Carlos III Madrid University

Health and Safety European compared Law analysis

EUROFOUND, ESENER, EUROGIP, EUOSHA, European Commission EUROSTAT, ILO, ETUI, WHO Health, Safety and Wellbeing studies analysis.

Congress, seminars, workshops participation and proposal communication

Research networking: Researchgate, Academiaedu and related websites

Funding proposals and calls in Health and Safety Projects. SAF€RA, Horizon 7PM-Horizon 2020, EU DG-Justice, UC3M based research economic grants

Expert registration and participations in occupational Health and Safety networks EUROSHNET, ENETOSH, ILO LEGOSH, OSHWiki EUOSHA

Related to proposals, calls: Economic and budget preparation, funding requests, planning, methodology and expected outcomes, project definitions, partners and stakeholders contact.

National and international research consortium development

Develop a research dissemination strategy

## **Health and Safety Advisor at GAME STORE IBERIA**

abril de 2013 - marzo de 2015 (2 años)

Health and Safety management system implementation according to OHSAS 18001 main requirements.

OHSAS 18001 System Certification

Health and Safety strategic company alignment

Health and Safety indicators and objectives control

Health and wellbeing development

## **Health and Safety Manager at GAME STORE IBERIA**

enero de 2009 - marzo de 2013 (4 años 3 meses)

Health and Safety corporative management system, establishment and monitoring duties.

Health and safety european legislation compliance and review

Corporate management and control system Spain, Portugal and France

Health and Safety establishment and monitoring system, Audit process Game France

Health and Safety establishment and monitoring system, Audit process Game Portugal

Company institutional representation at Congress, associations, organizations, Labour inspection, etc...

Safety training

OHSAS 18001 Audit and certification procedures

Information report due to English dependance

Health workplace promotion (PST)

Absenteeism, accident reports

Company harassment procedure

---

## Skills & Expertise

**Salud laboral**

**Cambio organizacional**

**Occupational Health**

**Health & Safety Consultancy**

**Inglés**

**Health & Safety Legislation**

**Auditing**

**Change Management**

**Evaluación de riesgos**

**English**

**Auditorías**

**Psychosocial**

**Corporate Social Responsibility**

**OHSAS18001**

**Prevención de riesgos laborales**

**International Law**

**Health & Safety Advice**

**Safety Training**

**Risk Assessment**

**Negociación**

**HSE Management Systems**

**Español**

**Microsoft Office**

**Wellbeing**

**Academic Tutoring**

**Social Networking**

**Legislación**

**ISO 14000**

**Liderazgo de equipos**

**Estrategia empresarial**

**Sistema de gestión de la seguridad**

**Research**

**Research Development**

**Legal Research**

**Data Dissemination**

**International Benchmarking**

**international affairs**

---

## Certifications

### **Nivel Avanzado 2 ingles**

Escuela Oficial de Idiomas Licencia NA2

### **Graduate member IOSH**

IOSH Licencia 179126 junio de 2015

---

## Courses

### **Health and Safety master degree, Occupational Safety and Health**

Universidad San Pablo-CEU

Environmental and Quality management systems Ceim

### **International mention Law PhD, Occupational Safety and Health Regulation**

Universidad Carlos III de Madrid

Corporate Social Responsibility UNED

### **Labour relations degree, Labour relations and Human Resources**

Universidad Complutense de Madrid

OSH Management systems audit IMF

---

### **Health and Safety Manager**

GAME STORE IBERIA

Equality IMF

OSH Management intern audit Fremap

### **Researcher PhD Student**

Universidad Carlos III de Madrid

International Human Rights Law prospects and challenges Coursera

Droit International e Droit compare Coursera

---

## Honors and Awards

### **3rd National Health and Safety Congress. Spain**

Health and Safety congress committee

octubre de 2010

Ponencia/Comunicación en Congreso nacional de Prevención de Riesgos Laborales

## **Best poster and communication in 4 Health and Safety Congress Madrid**

Instituto Regional Seguridad y Salud Madrid

septiembre de 2014

<http://www.madrid4congresoprl.com/>

---

## Languages

**Español**

(Competencia bilingüe o nativa)

**Inglés**

(Competencia bilingüe o nativa)

**Francés**

(Competencia básica profesional)

---

## Projects

### **Business Health and Safety master tutor UNIR (Universidad Internacional de la Rioja)**

September 2011 to Present

Miembros:Ivan Williams

Business master Health and Safety tutor UNIR (Universidad Internacional de La Rioja) for students master project

### **Business Health and Safety master tutor CEU San Pablo**

April 2012 to September 2012

Miembros:Ivan Williams

Business master Health and Safety tutor Madrid CEU San Pablo University for students master project

### **Communication and presentation Wosnet Conference Porto 2015**

June 2015 to Present

Miembros:Ivan Williams

Organising Committee will recognise researchers, preparing their PhD. or Msc., who have demonstrated outstanding performance at presenting his/her paper in WOS2015.

Abstract Latest findings in innovative Psychosocial regulation in Europe.

### **Business master Health and Safety tutor Ceu San Pablo Madrid University**

February 2013 to June 2013

Miembros:Ivan Williams

Business master Health and Safety tutor CEU San Pablo Madrid university for students master project

### **Communication and presentation XII International Health and Safety Congress ORP 2014 Zaragoza**

September 2013 to Present

Miembros:Ivan Williams

### **Communication and presentation XX World Safety and Health Congress Frankfurt 2014**

October 2013 to August 2014

Miembros:Ivan Williams

### **Communication and presentation at Euroshnet Conference 2015 Seville**

June 2015 to Present

Miembros:Ivan Williams

5th European conference on standardization, testing and certification in the field of occupational safety and health (OSH).

Improving the quality of working life

– A challenge for standardization, testing and certification.

Abstract presented on Cyberbullying regulation.

### **Presentation at Birmingham Health and Wellbeing @ work**

Miembros:Ivan Williams

---

## Education

### **Universidad Carlos III de Madrid**

International mention Law PhD, Occupational Safety and Health Regulation, 2013 - 2016

Grade: Psychosocial legislation. E.U Compare Law Study

Activities and Societies: Departamento Derecho Social e Internacional Privado

### **Escuela de Organización Industrial**

Executive training "Business habilitites for Health and Safety managers" 3rd Edition, Occupational Safety and Health, 2014 - 2014

Activities and Societies: Business case project presentation

### **Universidad San Pablo-CEU**

Health and Safety master degree, Ocupational Safety and Health, 2009 - 2010

Grade: Official University Master 60 ECTS (European credit transfer)

### **Universidad Nacional de Educación a Distancia - U.N.E.D.**

English studies degree. English philology., English philology, 2009 - 2014

### **Universidad Complutense de Madrid**

Labour relations degree, Labour relations and Human Resources, 2006 - 2009

### **Universidad Complutense de Madrid**

Human Resources degree, Human Resources, 2000 - 2004

### **IMF Business School**

Human Resources master, Human Resources, 2008 - 2009

Grade: Master en Direccion de RR.HH

### **IMF Business School**

Tecnico Superior Prevencion Riesgos Laborales. Occupational Health and Safety practitioner, Occupational Safety and Health, 2007 - 2009

Grade: Tecnico Superior Prevencion Riesgos Laborales

---

## Interests

Traducción

---

## Organizations

### **ENETOSH**

Member. Spain

marzo de 2014 a Actualidad

The European Network Education and Training in Occupational Safety and Health (ENETOSH) offers the first and currently the only platform for systematic knowledge-sharing on issues concerning education and training in occupational safety and health.

### **LEGOSH ILO. Labour Administration, Labour Inspection and Occupational Safety and Health Branch**

Contributor to updating Occupational Health and Safety legislation Spain.

abril de 2014 a Actualidad

"LEGOSH offers a valuable tool to easily tackle with other countries health and safety national legislation. This database brings legal support to business, academics, students and technical practitioners and perfectly adjusts to their specific necessities. It doesn't just offer a first legal picture, it also provides a deep knowledge of the legal framework, by linking to main national bodies (trade unions, labour inspectors, policymakers, health and safety partners, and related stakeholders) and brings the possibility of creating comparete analysing reports by topics, countries

### **EUROSHNET**

Contributor

agosto de 2013 a Actualidad

European network for occupational safety and health experts involved in standardization, testing/certification and/or related research. Expert contributor

### **PRL Innovacion**

International Affairs

julio de 2013 a Actualidad

International Affairs Strategy development in PRL Innovación (Occupational health and safety professionals association)

Spreading and international development of the association

Networking proposal with main parties at a national/international level

Association participation in national and transnational health and safety projects

Networking and benchmarking with H&S professionals or other countries

Experts association representation in Law, certification, training meetings regarding to Health and Safety issues

Contact and networking with training and qualification international suppliers such as IOSH

EU OSHA Focal point contact at INSHT and EUOSHA Healthy Workplaces Campaign

### **European Commission's experts ECAS**

Expert registered

octubre de 2014 a Actualidad

Experts, as peer reviewers, assist in the:

- evaluation of proposals
- monitoring of actions
- preparation, implementation or evaluation of programmes and design of policies. This includes the Horizon 2020 Advisory Groups.

### **IOSH**

Research Adviser

abril de 2015 a Actualidad

CPD (Continuing Professional Development) process

Continuing Professional Development (CPD) - is discretionary for Associate members but is an obligatory requirement for Technical and Graduate members in order for them to maintain their membership status.

### **EU-OSHA. European Occupational Safety and Health Agency**

OSHWiki Contributor

octubre de 2014 a Actualidad

OSHWiki has been developed by EU-OSHA, to enable the sharing of occupational safety and health (OSH) knowledge, information and best practices, in order to support government, industry and employee organisations in ensuring safety and health at the workplace.

### **IOSH London Metropolitan Branch**

Member

abril de 2015 a Actualidad

IOSH London Metropolitan Branch. OSH Practitioners networking forum

IOSH London Metropolitan Branch. We represent over 2,500 health and safety professionals throughout Greater London and we are the focus for networking and sharing technical health and safety knowledge across the UK's capital city

### **IOSH Education Group**

Member

abril de 2015 a Actualidad

The IOSH Education Group represents and works with members across the whole sector to promote health and safety in education.

We have more than 1,800 members, including education safety officers, teachers, lecturers, consultants and professionals from the HSE and local authorities. We also provide the judging panel for the annual Association of Colleges health and safety awards.

---



# Ivan Williams

Research & Development Adviser at IOSH

ivan.williams78@gmail.com

---



1 person has recommended Ivan

""

— **Ana Roblas**, was Ivan's client

[Contact Ivan on LinkedIn](#)